PAGES Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Friday, 15 September 2023 9:00 a.m.

Location: Main Building Activity Room, Eton School, Bellevue

In Attendance:

Maggie Wang President

Kimble Luu Vice President (virtual attendance)

Padma Thimmappa Volunteer Coordinator (virtual attendance)

Bohan Shao Treasurer

Hayley Jung and Gavin Jung Co-Secretaries (Gavin virtual)

Monica Maling Eton School Director of Development, Parent Liaison

Alice Li Upper Elementary and Middle School Community Coordinator

Tina Wu Pre Elementary Community Coordinator
Ding Zhao Lower Elementary Community Coordinator

Kin Sio Eton Parent
Vivian Zheng Eton Parent
Laurren Chase DEIB Director

Call to Order: Maggie called the meeting to order at 9:14am.

Minutes: Minutes from the 18 August 2023 meeting were approved by unanimous consent.

Old Business/Updates: None

New Business:

- World of Eton (Saturday, 9/23 12-3PM) Padma and Monica met last week, mid-Autumn celebration is the same day, so attendance might be split. Gaps in volunteering, room parents will send out another push. Volunteering sign-up link in emails, room reps will share at room potlucks tonight.
- State of School Address (Wednesday, 9/27 6:30 7:30 PM) Monica will order the pizza, the link is going out again in the Sunday newsletter. Monica will ask if parents can play with kids on the playground ahead of the event.
- Annual Fund Kickoff (10/2 10/6) Theme is to create ripples, new little gift this year. Out at arrivals with signs Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday to remind families about the fund. Monica will send out an email with times and locations in case parents and kids want to come. Motivate in classrooms without specific competition, to hit 75%, Parents' Night Out on 2/16. Highlight tax deductibility of donations.
- October Coffee (Friday, 10/6 8:15-9:45am) Combining dates for coffee and PAGES meeting. Note the time start change to 9:45am.
- Family Game Time (Uncle's Games Friday, 11/10 3-5PM) They will provide a few games at each level, and a couple people to come help with games.
- Topics for Parent Ed (January) Virtual or In-person speaker on Conscious Discipline. Travel would not be a cost, as she can visit the area for personal reasons. Open question is whether to do a separate talk with teachers. Monica will follow up.

PAGES Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Friday, 15 September 2023 9:00 a.m.

• Other Business - Change to gender-shared bathrooms in Mezzo. No communication to parents because Casa bathrooms have always been all gender, there was some concern in a WeChat parent group. The goal is to have consistency across all buildings. Parents were looking for proactive communication on changes, so they can help kids understand the expectations. Eton staff are working on it and will communicate back.

General Information:

- Upcoming Important Dates:
 - o Saturday, 23 September, 12-3 p.m. World of Eton
 - Wednesday, 27 September at 6:30 p.m. PAGES General Meeting and State of the School Address by Dr.
 Smith
 - o Friday, 10 November, 3-5 p.m. Family Game Time

Adjournment: Maggie adjourned the meeting at 11:03 a.m. Submitted by Hayley Jung, PAGES Co-Secretary.